MAYOR LINDA GORTON SANCTIERIGHT
L E x I N GTO N COMMISSIONER

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

[
FROM: Andrew Grunwald, P.E.
Construction Manager

Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works

&
I 4

DATE: September 5, 2025

SUBJECT: Change Order #1 to Agreement with Geospecialties, LLC (d.b.a. Guardian Fence
and Construction) for Jacks Creek Pike Slope Repair
Contract Number 210-2025

Request:

The purpose of this memorandum is to request Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a Change
Order to the agreement with Geospecialties, LLC (d.b.a. Guardian Fence and Construction) for increased
construction services for the Jacks Creek Pike Slope Repair Project.

Purpose of Request:

With SITE excavation and removal of the existing failed material, more extensive damage was identified
to be repaired. Additional funds are needed to for more equipment, a larger benching area to perform

work, increased Soil reinforcement and, the introduction of micropiles for additional long term stability.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $276,900
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

BA Pending from County Aid Surplus Funds

Fund: 1137 Account: 71299 Depart: 303301 Section: 1 Amount: $276,900
\

File Number: 0859-25

Commissioner: Albright
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